Councillors *Adje (Chair), Lister (Vice-Chair), Diakides, Hillman, Meehan, Reith,

Sulaiman and Wynne

*Present

Also Present: Councillors Dawson, Engert, Newton and Santry.

| MINUTE NO. | SUBJECT/DECISION | ACTON BY |
|---------------|--|-------------|
| TEX161. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE | |
| | Apologies for absence were submitted by Councillors Canver and Milner. An apology for lateness was submitted by Councillor Lister. | |
| TEX162. | MINUTES | |
| | RESOLVED: | |
| | That the minutes of the meetings held on 20 December 2005 and 18 January 2006 be approved and signed. | HMS |
| TEX163. | DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/QUESTIONS (Agenda Item 5) | |
| | Presentation by Haringey Primary Care Trust | |
| | We received a presentation from Dr. Ann Marie Connolly, Director of Public Health at the Haringey PCT Public Health Directorate on their Annual Public Health Report 'Growing Up in Haringey' which focused on children's health and the 5 ECM outcomes. The presentation outlined the key findings and recommendations from the Report. | |
| | Dr. Connolly having answered questions put to her by Members of the Executive, our Chair thanked her for her attendance and her presentation. | |
| TEX164. | MATTERS IF ANY REFERRED BY THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE | |
| | Scrutiny Review of Neighbourhood Wardens (Agenda Item 6 (a)) | |
| | We received a presentation on the Scrutiny Review of Neighbourhood Wardens which had been endorsed by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee at their meeting on 12 December 2005. | |
| | RESOLVED: | |
| | That in accordance with the revised Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rules, the Scrutiny Review having been endorsed, the | D.Env |

| | Director of Environmental Services be requested to produce a proposed response for consideration within 6 weeks including a detailed tabulated implementation action plan. | |
|---------|---|-------|
| | Scrutiny Review of Allotments (Agenda Item 6 (b)) | |
| | We received a presentation on the Scrutiny Review of Allotments which had been endorsed by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee at their meeting on 16 January 2006. | |
| | RESOLVED: | |
| | That in accordance with the revised Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rules, the Scrutiny Review having been endorsed, the Director of Environmental Services be requested to produce a proposed response for consideration within 6 weeks including a detailed tabulated implementation action plan. | D.Env |
| TEX165. | FINANCE AND PERFORMANCE - NOVEMBER 2006 (Joint Report of the Interim Chief Executive and the Director of Finance – Agenda Item 7): | |
| | RESOLVED: | |
| | 1. That the report be noted. | |
| | That approval be granted to the virements as set out in Section 11 of the interleaved report. | DF |
| TEX166. | FINANCIAL PLANNING 2006/7 TO 2008/9 (Report of the Director of Finance – Agenda Item 8): | |
| | We noted that a number of the figures contained in the report were subject to finalisation and would be amended in the report to Council meeting. | |
| | RESOLVED: | |
| | That approval be granted to the changes and variations set out at paragraph 9 and Appendix B to the interleaved report. | DF |
| | That the outcome of the consultation processes set out at paragraph 11 of the interleaved report be noted. | |
| | 3. That approval be granted to the new savings and investment proposals set out in paragraphs 12 and 13 and Appendices D and E to the interleaved report. | DF |
| | 4. That approval be granted to the changes to existing savings in respect of Red Gables, IT and Social Service commissioning as set out in paragraph 12.1 of the interleaved report. | DF |
| | ı | |

| | 5. That approval be granted to the proposals for the Children's Services (DSG) budget set out in Appendix F to the interleaved report and the request to the school's forum to approve an additional increase to the central expenditure limit be noted. | DF |
|---------|--|-----------|
| | That approval be granted to the proposals for the HRA budget set out in Appendix G to the interleaved report. | DF |
| | That approval be granted to the proposals for the capital programme set out in Appendices H and J to the interleaved report. | DF |
| | 8. That approval be granted to the treasury management strategy and policy and prudential limits set out in Appendix K to the interleaved report. | DF |
| | 9. That approval be granted to the proposed General Fund budget requirement of £366,102 million, subject to the final settlement and the decisions of precepting and levying authorities, and the consequences for Council Tax levels | DF |
| | 10. That it be noted that the final decision on budget and Council Tax for 2006/7 would be made at the Council meeting on 20 February 2006. | |
| | 11. That the Council be informed accordingly. | HMS |
| TEX167. | CROWLAND SCHOOL - ARRANGEMENTS FOR THE TEMPORARY SCHOOL, THE PERMANENT REBUILD AND THE OUTCOME OF THE INVESTIGATION FOLLOWING THE FIRE (Joint Report of the Interim Chief Executive and the Director of the Children's Service – Agenda Item 9): | |
| | We noted that the Planning Applications Sub-Committee on 23 January 2006 had granted the necessary permission to allow proposals for a temporary school near the School site to be provided pending the permanent rebuilding of the School. | |
| | We asked that our thanks to pupils, parents and teachers for their forbearance be placed on record. | |
| | RESOLVED: | |
| | That approval be granted to the actions taken to offer temporary accommodation and to re-instate the school following the remedial works including the submission of a Planning Application for service provision in the interim period. | CE DCS |
| | 2. That the actions and instructions of the Chief Executive in commissioning the Crowland School Fire Investigation Report and giving directions to both the Children's Service and to officers generally in terms of its outcome be endorsed and adopted. | CE DCS |

| | 3. That the scope of the re-instatement of the School be defined by what the loss adjuster agrees to fund and that, consequently, there would be no additional resource requirement. | CE DCS |
|---------|--|-----------|
| TEX168. | CHILDREN'S CENTRE DEVELOPMENT: SUPPORTING THE ORTHODOX JEWISH COMMUNITY IN THE SEVEN SISTERS AREA (Report of the Director of the Children's Service – Agenda Item 10): | |
| | RESOLVED: | |
| | That the Children's Service seek to work in partnership with Hackney Council and the Lubavitch Foundation to support the needs of the Jewish community in Seven Sisters ward as part of the second phase of the Children's Centre development. | DCS |
| | 2. That, through contracting with Hackney Learning Trust, a maximum contribution of £300,000 of Phase II Children's Centre capital be made from within the current programme for Haringey to the £1.2 million Children's Centre development to support the needs of the Charedi Orthodox Jewish Communities in Seven Sisters ward. | DCS |
| | 3. That the contract with Hackney Council outline the range of children's centre services to be delivered in line with the children's centre core offer up to a maximum of £45,500 in year 1 and year 2 with an allowance of 3% for inflation. | DCS |
| | 4. That resolutions 1 – 3 above be made subject to a legal agreement with the Hackney Learning Trust who will undertake all contractual arrangements with the voluntary sector children's centre provider, including monitoring and evaluation requirements. | DCS |
| TEX169. | PROPOSAL TO AMALGAMATE CAMPSBOURNE INFANT AND JUNIOR SCHOOLS (Report of the Director of the Children's Service – Agenda Item 11): | |
| | RESOLVED: | |
| | That approval be granted to the proposal to amalgamate Campsbourne Infant and Junior Schools into an all-through primary school for September 2006, subject to statutory consultation in accordance with the requirements of the School Standards and Frameworks Act (1998). | DCS |
| TEX170. | EXECUTIVE RESPONSE TO SCRUTINY REVIEW OF ESTATE PARKING (Report of the Director of the Children's Service – Agenda Item 12): | |
| | We noted that the Scrutiny Panel had made a total of 17 recommendations the majority of which were proposed for acceptance | |

| | either in full, or in principle. We also noted that only one, Recommendation 15, which called for the appointment of a full time parking manager was not supported at this time because Housing Management believed that the appropriate co-ordination and prioritisation of parking services in Housing Services could be delivered within existing resources. | |
|---------|---|-----|
| | RESOLVED: | |
| | That the Executive response to the Scrutiny Review of Estate Parking as set out in the interleaved report of the Director of Housing be approved. | DH |
| | That the agreed recommendations be incorporated within the Services' Business Plan and that progress be reported at regular intervals to the Housing Scrutiny Panel and to the Executive. | DH |
| TEX171. | COMMUNITY CARE STRATEGY UPDATE – TRENTFIELD (Report of the Director of Social Services – Agenda Item 13): | |
| | The summary assessments of the 15 people resident at Trentfield as at November 2005 which formed an appendix to this item were the subject of a motion to exclude the press and public from the meeting as they contained exempt information relating to any particular applicant for or recipient of any service provided by the authority. | |
| | RESOLVED: | |
| | That the outcomes of the residents' assessments, including medical risk assessments be noted. | |
| | That officers proceed with the disposal of Trentfield with vacant possession, with due concern for the care and future placements of the remaining 13 residents and future arrangements for staff, as described in Section 9 of the interleaved report. | DSS |
| TEX172. | CONSULTATION ON THE GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY AND THE MAYOR'S POWERS (Report of the Interim Chief Executive – Agenda Item 14): | |
| | RESOLVED: | |
| | That approval be granted to the Council's response to the consultation on increasing the role of the Greater London Authority and of the Mayor of London as set out in Section 8 of the interleaved report. | CE |
| TEX173. | URGENT ACTIONS TAKEN IN CONSULTATION WITH THE LEADER | |
| | OR EXECUTIVE MEMBERS (Report of the Interim Chief Executive – Agenda Item 15): | |

| | RESOLVED: | |
|---------|---|-----|
| | That the report be noted and any necessary action be taken. | |
| TEX174. | DELEGATED DECISIONS AND SIGNIFICANT ACTIONS (Report of the Interim Chief Executive – Agenda Item 16): | |
| | RESOLVED: | |
| | That the report be noted and any necessary action be taken. | |
| TEX175. | MINUTES OF SUB-BODIES (Agenda Item 17): | |
| | RESOLVED: | |
| | That the minutes of the following bodies be noted and any necessary action approved – | |
| | a) Procurement Committee – 6 December 2005 b) Transforming Tottenham Advisory Committee – 8 December 2006 c) Transforming Tottenham Advisory Committee – 19 December 2005 | |
| | d) Procurement Committee – 20 December 2005 e) Procurement Committee – 3 January 2006 f) Children's Services Advisory Committee – 5 January 2006 | |
| TEX176. | MINUTES (Agenda Item 21): | |
| | This item was the subject of a motion to exclude the press and public from the meeting as it contained exempt information relating to terms proposed or to be proposed by or to the authority in the course of negotiations for a contract for the acquisition or disposal of property or the supply of goods and services. | |
| | RESOLVED: | |
| | That the exempt minutes of the meeting held on 20 December 2005 be approved and signed. | HMS |
| TEX177. | COMMUNITY CARE STRATEGY – COOPERSCROFT (Report of the Director of Social Services – Agenda Item 23): | |
| | This item was the subject of a motion to exclude the press and public from the meeting as it contained exempt information relating to terms proposed or to be proposed by or to the authority in the course of negotiations for a contract for the acquisition or disposal of property or the supply of goods and services. | |
| | RESOLVED: | |
| I | | |

- 1. That the marketing process as outlined in Section 8 of the interleaved report be noted.
- 2. That the outcome of the tender evaluation process as outlined in Section 9 of the report be noted.
- 3. That approval be granted to the disposal of Cooperscroft Care Home in accordance with paragraph 14 of the interleaved report and to the delegation of the finalisation of the sale and associated care contract to the Director of Social Services and the Director of Finance, in consultation with the Executive Member for Social Services and Health and the Executive Member for Resources.

DSS DF

CHARLES ADJE Chair